Kristi Harrell

RN Crosby, TX 77532 kristi5953@yahoo.com +1 281 910 7939

I am applying for a new and challenging position. I do have many years experience being in the OR as a circulator and as a surgical tech. I have also been the Branch Manager of a Home Health Company for 2 years and a medical assistant, assisting the doctors in patient room and with consents for surgery in the past. I believe that I would be a great candidate and asset to your team. I am a team player and a fast learner.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

OR Nurse

HCA Healthcare - Webster, TX August 2021 to Present

Taking care and collaborating with physicians regarding patients and their care. Take care of patients from beginning to end of their surgery. Level II trama hospital.

OR Circulating Nurse

UTMB-Clear Lake Campus - Webster, TX February 2018 to August 2021

Taking care of the patients start to finish as if they were my own family member is very rewarding. Communicating and working with multiple disciplinary teams is great!

RN OR Circulator/Scrub

Nobilis Health - Houston, TX February 2017 to November 2018

Speak with patients, prepare the OR for procedures, prepare the patient for surgery, prep patient for surgery, communicate with the surgeon for his surgery preferences and needs, communicate with preop and post-op about the patient's status, clean up the OR after surgery, complete required computer documents, give breaks and lunches to employees when needed, clean, stock and prepare for the next day.

Branch Manager

Angel's Care Home Health - Alvin, TX April 2015 to February 2017

See patients, payroll, manage nurses, triage, schedule patient visits, medical records and billing Built patient repor and marketed for more patients.

OR Nurse

Bay Area Surgicare Center - Webster, TX April 2014 to March 2015

Responsibilities

Spoke with patients, prepared the OR for procedures, prepared the patient for surgery, prepped patient for surgery, communicated with the surgeon for his surgery preferences, communicated with pre-op and post-op about the patient's status, cleaned up the OR after surgery, completed required paperwork, gave breaks to employees when needed, cleaned, stocked and prepared for the next day.

Accomplishments

I made the patient feel safe for their upcoming procedure, I took great care of the patient as if they were my own family member.

Skills Used Critical thinking, organization, sterile technique, communication skills, teamwork,

Surgical Technology- Clinical Coordinator/Instructor

Sanford Brown College April 2004 to June 2010

Surgical Tech

Bone and Joint Clinic of Houston - Houston, TX July 2002 to April 2004

Surgical Tech

Ajay Bindal M.D August 2001 to July 2002

Surgical Tech

St. Luke's Hospital August 1999 to August 2001

Texas Children's Hospital Houston, TX Memorial Herman Southwest Hospital, Houston, TX Cornerstone Long Term Acute Care Facility, Webster, TX Triumph Hospital of Sugarland St. Dominic's Nursing Home, Bellaire, TX

Medical Assistant

Dr. Lawrence Joseph - Pasadena, TX May 1994 to July 1999

Responsibilities Assisted physician with patients and skin cancer surgery, pulled charts, prepared rooms for procedures, sterilized instruments, patient calls and communicated with the physicians and patients regarding care

Accomplishments Helped patients in overcoming skin conditions, and skin cancers

Skills Used Teamwork, communication, sterile technique, multitasking

Education

University of Texas at Arlington - Arlington, TX April 2013 to Present

Associate in Nursing

Alvin Community College August 2008 to Present

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2023 State: TX

RN Expires: August 2023

Skills

- Operating Room
- RN
- Nursing
- Nurse Management
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Surgical Technologist

January 2018 to January 2022

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification

Compact State Nurse License